July 2, 1956

Dr. 4. B Irwin
Chalrauwa, Department of Genetics

Dear Bob:

I wbtech herewith requests for.leave for the periods July 8 to July L4
1956, ard for July 14 to July 28, The aecond interval is primarily for
vacation purposes, and is not concerned with the following comment.

As you know, research workers are finding it more and more necessary
to consult with one another by conferences, symposia and similar mee tings.
From time w time, we nave attended such mestings on University expense
accounta; miturally we try to be as thrifty as possible with University
funis, For this reason, I have often mude similar trips at my own expense
when I could Wravel by cur, or with a group of peonle, or could take advantage
of perdsunal houspltality in piace of expensive hotels., Furthermore. it has
some Llaes been pussible o taxe advaniage of funus available to the organigers
of thz cunfervnces.

dobart £, nright's experience last spring points, however, to a potantial
danger in timse economies. lie was involved in an automobile accident while
returning from a visit to another laboratory, but he was not on a formal
axpense acculial, having gone at my own wrging, and knowing that he eould
8ot accomodatlons en route and at his destim tion free of psrsonal cost. His
hospitul expeinses were enormous. when he appliad for compensation for thsse
from the State Industrial Commission he found, as might be expected, tint
the Btate adopled a rather legalistic attiddddewith regard to the formal
obligations of the University. I was mainly impressed that the University
itsell was not a party tu these hearings, that its own good intentions (ex
post facto) would have no bearing on such ckaims. Wright's claim was eventually
dsclined though only purtly on these grounds, partly on the fact that he was
sbout 4 miles off the principal route at the téme of the accident.

It seems tw ms very important therefore that the University clarify its
contractual obligations to its officers when they are engage. in what I
belddve is construsd as their official duties. For that reason, I am asking
that Dean Froker affirm the University's recognition of this position by
some phrase such as is typed on the card— undoubtddly « legal expert should
be comsulted as to the best form, If this is not the University's positien,
the phrase my be stricken. I also request that the administration mike o
more general announcement of its legal obligations in the event of aceldents 5
so that faculty members may xnow whether they should file expense accounts
for any teip, whether they have no backing at all, or whether they can safely
sconomize on University travel funds and still be covered,

Yours sincerely,

Josiwsa Lederhery



